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Figure 1.  Project Location and Vicinity

Map Date: 11/15/2022
Sources: ESRI

Project Area - 8.51 Acres
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Latitude (NAD83):      33.911173°
Longitude (NAD83):   -117.190368°
Watershed: San Jacinto (#18070202)
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PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECTS
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Table 1. Previous Cultural Studies In or Within 1 Mile of the Project Area 
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Table 2. Previously Recorded Resources In or Within 1 Mile of the Project Area (2019) 
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From: Steven Wintergerst
To: Eastern Information Center (eickw@ucr.edu)
Cc: Robert Cunningham
Subject: Record Search Request for 2019-146 Cactus and Nason project
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 2:12:29 PM
Attachments: CHRIS Data Request 2019-146.pdf

Cactus_RS_(V1)_DRAFT01.pdf

Hello, I would like to request a records search for the Cactus and Nason project in Moreno Valley,
Riverside County. Attached, please find the CHRIS request form and a USGS map of the location
area. For this record search, we are requesting Option “B”.



_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

California Historical Resources Information System 

CHRIS Data Request Form 

ACCESS AND USE AGREEMENT NO.:_______________ IC FILE NO.:________________________ 

To: ___________________________________________________________________ Information Center 

Print Name: ____________________________________________________ Date: _____________________ 

Affiliation: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

City: _________________________________________ State: ________________ Zip: __________________ 

Phone: __________________ Fax: __________________ Email: ____________________________________ 

Billing Address (if different than above): _________________________________________________________ 

Billing Email: _______________________________________________ Billing Phone: ___________________ 

Project Name / Reference: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Project Street Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

County or Counties: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Township/Range/UTMs: _____________________________________________________________________ 

USGS 7.5’ Quad(s): ________________________________________________________________________ 

PRIORITY RESPONSE (Additional Fee): yes / no 

TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $___________________________
(If blank, the Information Center will contact you if the fee is expected to exceed $1,000.00)

Special Instructions: 

Information Center Use Only 

Date of CHRIS Data Provided for this Request: ___________________________________________________ 

Confidential Data Included in Response: yes / no 

Notes: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
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California Historical Resources Information System 

CHRIS Data Request Form 

    

Mark the request form as needed. Attach a PDF of your project area (with the radius if applicable) mapped on a 
7.5’ USGS topographic quadrangle to scale 1:24000 ratio 1:1 neither enlarged nor reduced and include a 
shapefile of your project area, if available. Shapefiles are the current CHRIS standard for submitting digital 
spatial data for your project area or radius. Check with the appropriate I  for current availability of digital 
data products. 

Documents will be provided in PDF format. Paper copies will only be provided if PDFs are not available 
at the time of the request or under specially arranged circumstances. 
Location information will be provided as a digital map product (Custom Maps or GIS data) unless the 
area has not yet been digitized. In such circumstances, the IC may provide hand drawn maps. 

For product fees, see the CHRIS IC Fee Structure on the OHP website

1. Map Format Choice: 

Select One: Custom GIS Maps GIS Data Custom GIS Maps and GIS Data No Maps

Any selection below left unmarked will be considered a "no. " 

Location Information: 
Within project area Within  radius 

ARCHAEOLOGICAL Resource Locations1 yes / no yes / no 
NON-ARCHAEOLOGICAL Resource Locations yes / no yes / no 

Locations1 yes / no yes / no 
“Other” Report Locations yes / no yes / no 

Database Information: 
(

Within project area Within 
1 

List yes / no yes / no
Detail yes / no yes / no
Excel preadsheet yes / no yes / no 

NON-ARCHAEOLOGICAL Resource Database 
List yes / no yes / no
Detail yes / no yes / no
Excel Spreadsheet yes / no yes / no 

Report Database1 

List yes / no yes / no
Detail yes / no yes / no
Excel Spreadsheet yes / no yes / no
Include “Other” Reports 2 yes / no yes / no 

4. Document PDFs (paper copy only upon request): 

Within project area Within ______
ARCHAEOLOGICAL Resource Records1 yes / no yes / no
NON-ARCHAEOLOGICAL Resource Records yes / no yes / no
Reports1 yes / no yes / no
“Other” Reports2 yes / no yes / no 
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California Historical Resources Information System 

CHRIS Data Request Form 

5. Eligibility Listings and Documentation: 

Within project area Within ______ 

OHP Built Environment Resources Directory3: 
Directory listing only yes / no yes / no
Associated documentation4 yes / no yes / no 

yes / no yes / no
yes / no yes / no 

California Inventory of Historic Resources (1976): 
Directory listing only yes / no yes / no
Associated documentation4 yes / no yes / no 

6. Additional Information: 

The following sources of information may be available through the Information Center. However, several of 
these sources are now available on the OHP website and can be accessed directly. The Office of Historic 
Preservation makes no guarantees about the availability, completeness, or accuracy of the information provided 
through these sources. Indicate below if the Information Center should review and provide documentation (if 
available) of any of the following sources as part of this request. 

Caltrans Bridge Survey yes / no 
Ethnographic Information yes / no 
Historical Literature yes / no 
Historical Maps yes / no 
Local Inventories yes / no 
GLO and/or Rancho Plat Maps yes / no 
Shipwreck Inventory yes / no 
Soil Survey Maps yes / no 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA    Gavin Newsom, Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

Page 1 of 1

January 10, 2023

Robert Cunningham
ECORP Consulting, Inc.

Via Email to: rjcunningham@ecorpconsulting.com

Re: 2019-146 Pacific First Cactus and Nason Project, Riverside County

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

A record search of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) Sacred Lands File (SLF) 
was completed for the information you have submitted for the above referenced project.  The 
results were negative. However, the absence of specific site information in the SLF does not 
indicate the absence of cultural resources in any project area. Other sources of cultural 
resources should also be contacted for information regarding known and recorded sites.  

Attached is a list of Native American tribes who may also have knowledge of cultural resources 
in the project area.  This list should provide a starting place in locating areas of potential 
adverse impact within the proposed project area.  I suggest you contact all of those indicated; 
if they cannot supply information, they might recommend others with specific knowledge.  By 
contacting all those listed, your organization will be better able to respond to claims of failure to 
consult with the appropriate tribe. If a response has not been received within two weeks of 
notification, the Commission requests that you follow-up with a telephone call or email to 
ensure that the project information has been received.  

If you receive notification of change of addresses and phone numbers from tribes, please notify 
me.  With your assistance, we can assure that our lists contain current information. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at my email 
address: Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov.   

Sincerely, 

Andrew Green
Cultural Resources Analyst

Attachment

CHAIRPERSON

Laura Miranda 
Luiseño

VICE CHAIRPERSON

Reginald Pagaling
Chumash

SECRETARY

Sara Dutschke
Miwok

COMMISSIONER

Isaac Bojorquez
Ohlone-Costanoan

COMMISSIONER

Buffy McQuillen
Yokayo Pomo, Yuki, 
Nomlaki

COMMISSIONER

Wayne Nelson
Luiseño

COMMISSIONER

Stanley Rodriguez
Kumeyaay

COMMISSIONER

[Vacant]

COMMISSIONER

[Vacant]

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Raymond C. 
Hitchcock
Miwok/Nisenan

NAHC HEADQUARTERS
1550 Harbor Boulevard 
Suite 100
West Sacramento, 
California 95691
(916) 373-3710
nahc@nahc.ca.gov
NAHC.ca.gov
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